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July 14, 2014   

 

 

 

SUBJECT: Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC), Red Bluff – Prequalification 

  AOC OCCM Contract No. 1026258 

  R&S Project No. 100510 

 

 

The following firms are prequalified for the AOC Red Bluff project  

BID PACKAGE 3A - HVAC and Plumbing: 

 

 

ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS INC 

RANCHO 

CORDOVA, CA 

FRANK M BOOTH INC  Marysville, CA 

INTECH MECHANICAL COMPANY INC Roseville, CA 

LAWSON MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS Sacramento, CA 

PAN-PACIFIC PLUMBING CO Menlo Park, CA 

 

 

Rudolph and Sletten, Inc. will follow up with the listed firms regarding the bid documents and 

bid date information. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments via email 

marissa_lidyoff@rsconstruction.com or phone (949) 223-6827. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Marissa Jean Edward Lidyoff 

Subcontractor Prequalification Manager 

Rudolph and Sletten, Inc. 
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